
1502000 – Sustainment, Restoration and Modernization (SRM)

SECTION L:  INSTRUCTIONS, CONDITIONS, AND NOTICES TO OFFERORS

<<Note to Spec Writer:  In addition to the source selection criteria, the offeror may be required to answer specific questions in areas that may pose an unacceptable risk to the Government, especially in areas where the Government lacks knowledge regarding the offeror’s methods of performing the work.  However, every effort should be made to minimize the number of questions offerors are required to address in their proposals.  The following are sample questions that may be asked.  The specification writer should review the sample questions and delete or add questions as needed to mitigate risks.>>

	Spec Item
	Questions for Sustainment, Restoration and Modernization (SRM), Specification 1502000

	3
	How will incoming work be received, assigned to an employee, scheduled, etc., without adversely impacting existing, uncompleted work?

	3
	What is your plan to ensure personnel have the necessary training and certification to accomplish the specialty work requirements specified in this Annex (e.g., fire protection, VTE, intrusion detection systems, cathodic protection systems)?

How do you propose to ensure this training and certification is maintained current?

	3
	What automated system, if any, do you propose to implement to manage your PM program and IMP and to maintain SRM data and reports?  How will this CMMS interface with Government owned software?

	3.2.1
	In summary, what is your proposed Preventive Maintenance (PM) program?  Include an example of your PM program for a function (e.g., emergency generator systems) that is indicative of the detail that will be applied to your entire program.

	3.2.2
	In summary, what is your proposed Integrated Maintenance Program (IMP)?  Include an example of your IMP for a function (e.g., VTE) that is indicative of the detail that will be applied to your entire program.

	3.2.4.4
	What frequency do you propose for inspection to ensure continuous, trouble-free airfield lighting systems?

	3.3
	What is your approach to effectively coordinate with housing residents in order to accomplish work within specified time limits and per work schedules?
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